

## Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Thursday, 12<sup>th</sup> April 2018 at Cockshutt Millennium Hall starting at 7.30pm

---

### Present:

Councillors: John Cooling (Chair), Linda Baumgartl & Julie Dean  
Clerk: L McCormack  
Shropshire Councillor: Apologies  
Members of the Public: One

### 199/18 Public Participation Period:

A member of the public raised a question regarding planning permission on a site at the old reclamation yard which now has a new manège.

### 200/18 Apologies for absence:

Apologies from Councillor Ian Morris were received and accepted

### 201/18 Approval of minutes of the last meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2018 were approved and signed.

### 202/18 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

Members were reminded that they were required to leave the room during the discussion and voting on matters in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, whether or not the Interest is entered in the Register of Members' Interests maintained by the Monitoring Officer.

#### a. DPI's

None

#### b. To consider any requests for Dispensations:

None

### 203/18 Application for Co- Option to the Parish Council

Application was received from Ian Webb to be co-opted onto the Parish Council  
RESOLVED : members agreed unanimously that Mr Webb be co-opted

### 204/18 Planning:

#### a. Decisions Received:

Reference: 17/03291/FUL (validated: 10/07/2017)

Address: Mere Farm, Crosemere, Cockshutt, Ellesmere, Shropshire, SY12 0JS

Proposal: Erection of a two storey side extension and creation of new access and driveway

Decision: Permission Granted 14/03/18

Reference: 17/03292/LBC (validated: 07/07/2017)

Address: Mere Farm, Crosemere, Cockshutt, Ellesmere, Shropshire, SY12 0JS

Proposal: Internal and external alterations in connection with erection of a two storey side extension

Decision: Permission Granted 14/03/18

Reference: 18/00557/FUL (validated: 06/02/2018)

Address: Kenwick Lodge, Cockshutt, Ellesmere, Shropshire, SY12 0JQ

Proposal: Erection of first floor extension and single storey extension to form self-contained residential annex

Decision: Refused 23/03/18

Reference: 17/03864/REM (validated: 25/08/2017)

Address: Land Adjacent to The Oaklands, Cockshutt, Shropshire

Proposal: Reserved Matters Application pursuant to Outline application 15/03703/OUT dated 22/04/2016 (access for approval) for the erection of two dwellings to include access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale.

Decision: Withdrawn

- b. Applications Received since 8th March (including any received after 6<sup>th</sup> April)**  
None

#### **205/18 Financial Matters:**

- a. The Bank reconciliation/financial report were received and accepted
- b. The Chairman signed the account book as reconciled
- c. **Outstanding accounts**

The following amounts were approved for payment :

SALC (affiliation fees)	330.68
Domain Renewal (2yr)	75.00
Greenfingers Landscapes Ltd	180.00
L J McCormack (Have your Say envelopes)	16.00
	<hr/>
	601.68

#### **206/18 Jubilee Field**

As explained at APM Jubilee Field is not progressing as fast as we would like; quotes received are not yet finalised to enable the Council to apply for funding.

#### **207/18 Community-Led Planning Update**

- a. Update  
The Steering Group are progressing with preparation for delivery of the questionnaire. Members of the Steering group are willing to collect and assist anyone with completing and returning the questionnaire.

#### **208/18 Councillor Reports:**

Cllr. Cooling attended the Village Hall meeting; he gave an update on recent events and the Litter Pick being organised for 28<sup>th</sup> April. The Village Hall AGM is Wednesday, 2<sup>nd</sup> May.

**209/18 Parish Matters:**

The comment from the public participation was acknowledged. Clerk will follow this up. Following on from the success of the last one, there will be another pop up pub in Petton

**210/18 Highways:**

**a. The Meadows**

The Parish Council is still trying to resolve issues as raised at the APM

**b. Requests under Road Safety Policy**

None.

**211/18 Date of next meeting and to consider future agenda items:**

Annual Meeting of the Parish Council - Thursday, 10<sup>th</sup> May 2018 @ 7:30 pm  
Policing survey – members considered that the Councillors should go through this to establish a Parish Council response.

Other dates for the diary :  
CLP Steering Group 1<sup>st</sup> May 2018

Training:  
Clerks, What to do and When: Friday, 25<sup>th</sup> May 2018, 9.30am – 4pm at Shirehall

The Chair, Cllr John Cooling, declared the meeting closed at 8.22 pm

Signed...(by the Chairman).....

Date.....10<sup>th</sup> May 2018.....